TO: Honorable Mayor and City Council
FROM: Tim Malchow, Ambulance Director
SUBJECT: Increase Ambulance Rates For Service
DATE: January 5, 2016

BACKGROUND

The Cannon Falls Ambulance Service has not adjusted our billing rates since July 1, 2012. We
are in need of adding a few more charges and increasing the overall rates.

Proposed Rates:

Level of Service Current Rate Proposed Rate
BLS Non-emergency N/A $900.00
BLS Emergency $1,100.00 $1,350.00
ALS 1 $1,300.00 $1,500.00
ALS1E $1,450.00 $1,650.00
ALS 2 $1,650.00 $1,850.00
Specialty Care Transport N/A $2,400.00
Mileage $20.00 $23.00
Treat and Release $250.00 $500.00
Cardiac Arrest — No Transport $450.00 $700.00
BLS- Air Care Scene Assist $300.00 $300.00
ALS- Air Care Scene Assist $450.00 $450.00
BLS Standby $150.00 / hour $150.00 / hour
ALS Standby $175.00 /hour $200.00 / hour
Community Care Paramedic N/A $100.00 / hour

REQUESTED COUNCIL ACTION

Request a motion to approve the proposed rates for ambulance services effective January 1,
2016.



